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From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:15 PM

To: Douglas Reed

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Questionnaire for determination of a WQCC Discharge Permit.

Doug,

Thanks for following up with your phone call today. Based on a review of Schlumberger's Questionnaire and a
file review, OCD has determined that because your ground water remediation program does include discharge
to ground water via an infiltration trench, Schlumberger does need to operate under a Discharge Permit. OCD
will renew permit GW-114. Please submit your permit renewal application with $100 filing fee within 30 days
of this email. Also, please be prepared to submit a Public Notice pursuant to 20.6.2.3108 NMAC.

Please send the permit renewal application to me. Ed Hanson will continue to work with Schlumberger on its
ground water remediation program. Please call me if you have any questions.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3488

Fax-476-3462
glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Douglas Reed [mailto:DReed@slb.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 2:29 PM
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: Questionnaire for determination af a WQCC Discharge Permit.
Sir,
Attached is the questionnaire required for GW-114. The changes requested have been made.
Thank you for your attention.

Regards,

Doug.
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Douglas Reed

Schlumberger

Facilities Foreman, Permian Basin
Pressure Pumping Services

32 East Industrial Loop

Midland Tx. 79701

Direct 432-685-9641

Cell 432-296-1813

Dispatch 432-683-1888
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- Qil & Gas Facilities Questionnaire for Determination of a

WQCC Discharge Permit
Only Water Quality Control Cammission- regulated systems will be incorporated into the OCD's WQCC
Permits, while OCD regulated systems will be handled under separate permit(s). A current discharge
permit is valid until its normal expiration date or November 15, 2012, whichever is later. All facilities with
processes subject to the Water Quality Act must have permits in place by November 16, 2012, H2S
Contingency Plans,; pits, ponds, above and/or below-grade tanks; waste treatment, storage and
disposal; and landfarms and landfills may require separate permitting under the OCD Oil, Gas, and
Geothermal regulations. -

Prober completion and timely submission of this questionnaire is requested for all facilities with

discharge permit expiration dates before November 15, 2012. Please complete and submit a
separate questionnaire for each facility before July 15, 2011.

* Name of the owner or operator of the facility

SC\-\Lu.m@e,%rzﬁ'. \ ZC N 0L DL CorZPofuw Ton)

* Point of contact
Name_ " DowG b QSI—R gg O

Telephone_<]32 - 29~ 18(3

Email_PREEO® Excpavee, SLR.CoM

Mailing address__ 32 EAsT T ooustesdl  LooP
MTEcAND , Tx. 79701

« Facility name SC.}-\L W BERLE L \)\)ELL %E LVTCESDS

*» Facility location
Unit Letter, Section, Township, Range 3@/ ‘4 SU)/ “J Secrson “‘L 17 aourn 5 2l gasT
Street address (if any)_O O™ ¥ aev E;g Y L UE
Aressa, DN

« Facllity type ] Refinery [] Gas Plant [] Compressor
] Crude Oil Pump Station [_] Injection Well X Service Company
[ ] Geothermal (] Abatement

(] Other (describe)

+ Current and Past Operations (please check all that apply) -
] Impoundments [] Treatment Plant ] Waterflood
[] Disposal Well [[] Brine Well X Wash Bay

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462" http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




* 'Oii & Gas Facilltios Inventory Questionnaire

[] steam Cleaning [X Groundwater Remediation
« Facility Status ] Active XA 1die [] Closed |
» Does this facllity currently have a discharge permit? [ Yes I No

If s0, what is the permit number? G "\\"-\

+ Are there any routine activities at the facllity which Intentlonally result in materials other
than potable water being released either onto the ground or directly into surface or

ground water? .
(This includes process activities, equipment maintenance, or the cleanup of historic spills.)

X Yes SRR QR

If so, describe those activities including the materials involved, the frequency of discharge, and
¢ the estimated volume per discharge event. N

Por. EurTracTros 4+ (12oudD L):_\;WTE(‘L Ccﬂfﬁlrameu"'
SysTEm .,  TTRescn O geceso trod
_ 200" sowg 20’ ceen peee < wrog 2" Gaaogr Size,
_ro Faoirous / Z.gno UNDLEDT vz on)

e

* What Is the depth below surface to shallowest ground water in the area? _} ] ¢+

* Are there any water supply, groundwater monitoring, or recovery wells at the facility?
Water supply [ |  Monitoring Recovery :

If these wells are registered with the Office of the State Engineer (OSE), what are the OSE
well numbers?®RA- 1428 @ Rb- 1S B RMYST @ RN - N L3RG

» Are abatement actions ongoing? YE&

* Are there any active or Inactive UIC wells present as part of the federal Underground

Injection Control program associated with this facility?[ ] Yes X No
/_Ij s0, what are the APl numbers assigned to those wells?
- <L
{\ B /.' P
* Are there any sumps at the facllity?  [X] Yes ] No
Number of sumps with volume less than 500 gallons L
Use and contents_ yasy: By Seorm et nod  Seuoel o e rron)
Is secondary containment incorporated into the design? L Yes I No

Number of sumps with volume greater than 500 gallons_@ Zend
Use and contents
Is secondary containment incorporated into the design? D Yes []No




Qil & Gas Facllitles Inventory Questionnaire
May 12, 2011
Page 3 of 3

« Does the facility incorporate any underground lines other than electrical conduits,
freshwater, natural gas for heating, or sanitary sewers? Yes [ No

If so, what do those buried lines contain?
Doz Pafon  Excvrar reow) LINes.

THIS FORM IS DUE TO THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION BY JULY 15, 2011.

Questions? Please contact Glenn VonGonten at 505-476-3488 or Carl Chavez at
505-476-3490.

Thank you for your cooperation.

JAMI BAILEY
Director
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Oil & Gas Facilities Questionnaire for Determination of a

: WQCC Discharge Permit
Only Water Quality Control Commissicn-regulated systems will be incorporated into the OCD's WQCC
Permits, while OCD regulated systems will be handled under separale pemmit(s). A current discharge
permit is valid until its normal expiration date. All facilities with processes subject to the Water Quality Act
must have permits in place by November 16, 2012. H2S Contingency Plans; pits, ponds, abave and/or

below-grade tanks; waste treatment, storage and disposal; and landfarms and landfills may require
separate permiting under the OCD Oil, Gas, and Geothermal regulations.

Pfease complete and submit a separate questionnaire for each facility within 30 days of your receipt of
this form.

!

 Name of the owner or operator of the facility

Sc\-\c_uxm BERG E T iEcndoLo(_w Cofc%&h’rxouo

» Point of contact
Name__ "VoweoAs " Reeo
Telephone__ -A372-29 6 - \8\>
Email_ DREED (O ExcubOCE . SLR. Com
Mailing address__ 32 E€AST TODLSTRIAL Loof
MIOCAVD T,

197101

Facility name QB ERGER wele  Deavices

o Facility location .
Unit Letter, Section, Township, Range_ SE/4. SE/‘/ Cecteod q T Sourh, 26 Eas™

Latitude, Longitude (Decimal Degrees_ 32 . &$7 247 =jod . 3933 2(.,
Street address (if any)___§T1_ EdaT TRICVEY JE.

Mareezn M. N.

o Facility type
PL—I Refinery [l Gas Plant [] Compressor Station
[} Crude Oil Pump Station [_] Injection Well [ Service Company
(] Geothermal Well

[ other describe) TOACTIVE Foacsusty

Qil Conservation Division " 1220 South St.-Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexicc 87505
* Phone: {505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462" http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us




Oil & Gas Facilities inventory Questionnaire
March 1, 2012
Page2of3

* Current and Past Operations (please check ali that 'app%y)

[Jimpoundments  [_] Treatment Plant . [] waterfiood
‘[T Disposal Well [} Brine Well Wash Bay
[X] Steam Cleaning [_] Ground Water Remediation
s Facility Status [JActve  [X]idle [} closed
s Does this facility currently have a discharge permit? ] Yes [ No

If s, what is the permit number?__ GG LD ~\ A

° Are there any routine activitiés at the facility which intentionally result in materials other
than potable water being released either onto the ground or directly into surface or
ground water? (This includes process activities, equipment maintenance, or the cleanup of historic
spills.)

[dyes -~ [ANo

If so, describe those activities including the materials involved, the frequency of discharge, and
the estimated volume per discharge event.

o What is the depth below surface to shallowest ground water in the area? | =T

s Are there any water supply, ground water monitoring, or recovery wells at the facility?
Water supply [ ] Monitoring X Recovery

It these wells are registered with the Office oi-the State Engineer (OSE), what are the OSE
well numbers?®@ RA-1928 @ RA- 04t @ RA- WIS T @ TRA- NLRG

s Are abatement actions ongoing? Yes

If s0, please describe. : ¢ _ -
Qoze Varor Equriniessod + (Laoudd L\'}%T‘F-"L OR TATRME NI

o Are there any active or inactive UIC wells present as part of the federal Underground
Injection Control program associated with this facility?[_] Yes E No

If so, what are the AP numbers assigned to those wells?




Qil & Gas Facilities Inventory Questionnaire
March 1, 2012
Page30f3

* Are there any sumps at the facility? m Yes D No
Number of sumps with volume less than 500 gallons L
Use and contents_\aswy 88y Scunge AND SeormentT (o eerrow
~ Is secondary containment incorporated into the design? X Yes _ [ INo
Number of sumps with volume greater than 500 galions QS ZELDO :
Use and contents

Is secondary containment incorporated into the design? []Yes [ INo

e Does the facility incorporate any underground lines other than electrical conduits,
freshwater, natural gas for heating, or sanitary sewers? |Z| Yes D No
If so, what do those buried lines contain?
vhPeR—Sore  Sorc YAPOTL EuTaneIrod) LINES.

THIS FORM IS DUE TO THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION WITHIN 30 DAYS OF
YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS FORM.

Questions? Please contact Glenn von Gonten af 505-476-3488.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Jami BAILEY
Director
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Mr. Darwin Thompson
Dowell Schlumberger Inc
507 East Richey Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Mr. Thompson:

The O1l Conservation Division’s (OCD) records indicate that the following Water Quality
Control Commission (WQCC) Discharge Permit has already expired or will soon expire.

GW-114 D/S Artesia

OCD has revised its permitting policies. These changes may affect the renewal of your discharge
permit(s). Please submit an “Oil & Gas Facilities Questionnaire for Determination of a WQCC
Discharge Permit” for each of your facilities (see attachment and OCD’s “Notifications and
Announcements” at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd). Please submit the completed
Questionnaires within 30 days of your receipt of this letter. Based on your response, OCD will
determine whether you will need to submit a discharge permit renewal. If OCD determines that
you no longer are required to operate under a WQCC Discharge Permit, you may be required to
obtain a separate permit(s) for other processes at your facility, such as: pits, ponds,
impoundments, below-grade tanks; waste treatment, storage and disposal operations; and
landfarms and landfills. OCD will determine if any of these existing processes may require a
separate permit under OCD’s Oil, Gas, and Geothermal regulations. If OCD determines that a
separate permit(s) is required, then a letter will be sent to you indicating what type of permit is
required.

Please keep in mind, if your facility has any discharges that would require a WQCC Discharge
Permit now or in the future, then you will be required to renew or obtain a WQCC Discharge
Permit.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462%  hup://www.emnrd.stale.nin.us
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Glenn von Gonten at 505-476-
3488. '

Thank you for your cooperation.
Jami Bailey

Director

JB/gvg

Attachment





